
PUBLIC NOTICE OF RECOUNT 

              

Notice of Recount for the Office of Alderperson for the 10th District in the 

City of Sheboygan for the April 5, 2022 Spring Election 

              

TO:  All Candidates On The Ballot For The Office of Alderperson for the  

  10th District in the City of Sheboygan and Other Interested Persons 

FROM: Meredith DeBruin, City Clerk 

SUBJECT: Recount of the Votes Cast for the Office of Alderperson for the 10th  

  District in the City of Sheboygan for the April 5, 2022 Spring Election. 

DATE:  April 12, 2022 

 

A recount of the votes cast at the April 5, 2022 Spring Election for the office of 

Alderperson for the 10th District in the City of Sheboygan will begin at the time and 

location set forth below: 

 

9:00 a.m. on Thursday, April 14, 2022 at City Hall – 

Conference Room 106 – 828 Center Avenue, Sheboygan, WI 

 

A copy of the recount petition is attached. This notice is given pursuant to Wis. Stat. 

§ 9.01(2). 

 

Attachment 


